
 

DATE: 15 MAR 2021 
 
TO:  COMO Dean McFarren 
  DCOS Curtis Han 
  DCAPT Bruce Martin 
CC:  DISTRICT 11NR BOARD AND STAFF 
FROM: Jim Losi, DSO-HR 
RE:  PCA – February 2021 
 
HIGHLIGHTS 

1. Member(s) who passed over the bar in 2021: 
a. Dan Stora Swett on 14 JAN 2021, Flotilla 113-01-05 
b. Jim Dale Blackburn on 7 FEB 2021, Flotilla 113-05-07 
c. Lex Byers on 11 FEB 2021, Flotilla 113-01-04 
d. K. Sterling Hansen on 5 FEB 2021, Flotilla 113-07-06/Retired 

31 DEC 1997 
2. Requested 7025 to be completed 
3. MOS for Dan Stora Swett @ District meeting 

 
Projects 
• Planning for November Memorial Presentation 
• Affixing of member names on the Memorial 

 
Future Activities 
• Planning for November Memorial Presentation 
• Affixing of member names on the Memorial 
 

Challenges 
• Creating a sensible and cost effective plan for affixing of member 

names on the Memorial 
• Planning for a Fall PCA Fair in a COVID or Post COVID environment 

 
Goals and Objectives 
• Create world class leadership training for D11 members 
• Bring the Memorial up to date with member names 

 


